MEETING MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS JULY 14, 2014 – 7:30 PM CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBER

The regular meeting of the Farmington Hills City Council was called to order by Mayor Brickner at 7:30 p.m.

Council Members Present:	Brickner, Bridges, Bruce, Knol, Lerner, Massey and Steckloff
Council Members Absent:	None
Others Present:	City Manager Brock, City Clerk Smith, Assistant City Manager Boyer, Directors Geinzer, Lasley, Mekjian, Randle, Police Chief Nebus and City Attorney Joppich

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Katie Stack, Congressional Liaison from Congressman Peter's Office, led the pledge of allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION by Knol, support by Lerner, to approve the agenda as published.

MOTION CARRIED 7-0.

PRESENTATION OF A PROCLAMATION FROM SENATOR VINCENT GREGORY RECOGNIZING CITY CLERK PAM SMITH AS THE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS 2014 CITY CLERK OF THE YEAR

Senator Vincent Gregory presented City Clerk Pam Smith with a Proclamation in recognition of being selected as the Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks' 2014 City Clerk of the Year. Clerk Smith thanked Senator Gregory for the proclamation.

INTRODUCTION OF THE NEW MISS OAKLAND COUNTY

This item will be brought back on the July 28, 2014 agenda.

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COMMISSION "TIP OF THE MONTH"

Emergency Preparedness Commission Tip of the Month July 14, 2014 Read by Councilmember Massey

One of the great things about living here in the mid-west is that during the summer we walk the roads and sidewalks of our various neighborhoods and have an opportunity to reconnect with those who live in our community. The Emergency Preparedness Commission encourages everyone to take advantage of this naturally friendly season to get to know your neighbors better, and to do the things that will make you a better neighbor: learn new first aid skills, join or form a Neighborhood Watch group, find out who in your neighborhood has special needs. Building relationships and learning important skills can be extremely important in dealing with, or recovering from, an emergency situation. If, while you're out walking, you have a pet walking next to you, remember that you need to include any household pets in your emergency preparedness plans.

There are approximately 34,000 households in Farmington Hills. Unfortunately, every street and apartment building houses people who do not know their neighbors. Yet in time of crisis, it is your neighbor who might be the most important for your survival.

We encourage everyone to get acquainted with your neighbors. During a disaster or crisis, members of a neighborhood might need to pool their available assets, such as tools, equipment, and skills, in order to help each other.

Two other summertime tips:

- 1) Take heat seriously. It seems like summer comes late and doesn't last long enough in Michigan, but on the hot days that are coming, don't underestimate the seriousness of heat illness. So as you're having fun, remember to drink plenty of water, avoid sunburn and heat stress, and review your first aid skills regarding heat illnesses.
- 2) And since we mentioned tornados, most tornados in Michigan occur in April, May, June and July between 3 and 7 p.m. Have a tornado escape plan in place, and practice with your family.

As always, the Emergency Preparedness Commission urges all residents to make preparedness a part of daily life. For more information or to receive a copy of the Farmington Hills Emergency Preparedness Handbook, visit the website at <u>www.fhready.org</u>.

UPDATE FROM COUNTY COMMISSIONER GERSHENSON

County Commissioner Gershenson informed residents that Oakland County has a new One Stop Shop Program for small business entrepreneurs; and on every Thursday at the Oakland County Office of Economic Development there are counselors that provide one on one confidential advice from experienced business consultants. She mentioned that the Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency (OLHSA) is taking applications for a federal program that is focused on ending homelessness among Veterans. Lastly, Commissioner Gershenson announced that the Gun Safety Panel that she co-chaired with Commissioner Dwyer received a national award for from the National Association of County's. Their offices have received calls from all over the country about these panels and hopefully some of the new policies that have been discussed will help make our community safer.

CORRESPONDENCE

The following correspondence was received by City Council.

- Complaints with regard to fireworks
- Letter regarding the vandalism of the Miss America sign at 14 Mile and Drake

Mayor Brickner acknowledged the complaints that were received regarding fireworks and commented that some residents were not following the ordinance that states fireworks can only be used the day before, the day of, and the day after certain holidays and between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and midnight. Another restriction is that residents can only use fireworks on their own property; however, there were complaints with regard to debris from the fireworks landing in other resident's yards.

City Manager Brock stated that he received questions about fireworks being set off in the common areas of neighborhoods and stated that noise was also an issue. He stated that the City has done all it can from a local standpoint to regulate fireworks, but there are some legal questions that he will pursue with regard to the debris and use of commons areas.

Mayor Brickner thanked the Observer Newspaper for printing the fireworks restrictions in the newspaper prior to the holiday.

City of Farmington Hills City Council Regular Meeting July 14, 2014

Police Chief Nebus stated that the Police Department has had over 100 fireworks complaints this summer with 35 of them during the July 4th holiday. He stated that he wants the residents to know that they are strictly enforcing the laws where they can, but there are practical challenges.

CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, to approve the Consent Agenda as published.

Roll Call Vote:	
Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

John Matycich stated that he and his mother were at the previous City Council meeting of June 23, 2014. He presented photographs of the trouble he is having with drainage and water in his yard that he feels is due to the widening of the road and the addition of a sidewalk on 14 Mile Road between Halsted and Haggerty. He added the City Manager Brock came to his house on July 7th with staff from the Engineering Department to view the issue; and it was suggested that he take video of the problems as it is raining. He asked if he could make copies of the video for Council.

Mayor Brickner stated that City Council has received correspondence from City Manager Brock related to what the City is planning to do to address this problem and asked City Manager Brock for further comments.

City Manager Brock explained the proposed plans to address the drainage issue. City Manager Brock told the homeowner that he would be back when it was raining, which he did and walked the areas where there were problems. City Manager Brock stated that he feels it is the natural terrain that is causing some of the drainage issues but the legitimate concerns are being addressed. Discussion was held on alternatives to address the drainage issues.

Regina Saler, 31195 Tiverton, stated that she is at the meeting to voice her opposition to the proposed ordinance that City Council discussed at a study session meeting to guarantee no discrimination against the LBGT community. She stated that this may seem to be a progressive ordinance on the surface, but feels it is part of a nation wide strategy to advance the radical gay rights agenda.

Doug Saler, 31195 Tiverton, also expressed concern with regard to the proposed ordinance and asked that this community look twice before passing any ordinance and realize that this is not what the community stands for.

COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following announcements were made:

- Congratulations to Mackenzie Strom who was crowned Miss Oakland County on July 12, 2014
- Founders Festival is this coming weekend in downtown Farmington
- Encouraged residents to learn about Proposal 1 and the SMART millage that will be on the August 5, 2014 ballot

CITY MANAGER UPDATE

City Manager Brock provided the following update:

- Mr. John Anhut will be the Founders Day Parade Grand Marshal
- Proposition 1 information can be found on the Farmington Hills website
- Road issues in the Barrington Green Subdivision that were previously mentioned at a City Council meting have been addressed. Most of the problems were caused by the extreme winter conditions last year.

Councilmember Massey commented that there are some residents who are using fireworks according the laws and ordinances and enjoying it in a fun and safe manner.

Councilmember Bridges mentioned an issue with signs along Orchard Lake between 12 Mile and 13 Mile Roads advertising various small businesses. He commented that these are apparently homemade signs that have not been approved by the City.

City Manager Brock suggested having the Zoning Department conduct periodic weekend inspections to address this issue.

City Manager Brock added that City Council had a Study Session before this Regular Meeting and discussed a possible local road millage. He mentioned that this discussion will continue at the next City Council meeting on July 28, 2014 and invited interested residents to attend.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF A COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE ORCHARD LAKE ROAD/14 MILE ROAD/NORTHWESTERN HIGHWAY TRIANGLE PROJECT CMR 7-14-63

Director of Public Service Mekjian stated that the Road Commission for Oakland County has been planning the roundabout project at the Orchard Lake Road/14 Mile Road/Northwestern intersection for several years. A portion of this project has been bid and construction is anticipated to start later this summer. The total construction is projected to be \$13,582,700 with federal grants picking up \$10,673,073 and the local governments being responsible for \$2,909,627. He discussed how the funds are divided among RCOC and participating communities and noted that the City's actual contribution is projected to be \$276,890.

MOTION by Massey, support by Bruce, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager and City Clerk to sign and enter into a cost participation agreement for Board Project #50261 with the Road Commission of Oakland County to address the cost sharing responsibilities for the preliminary construction of the Orchard Lake Road/14 Mile Road/Northwestern Highway Project.

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FROM CRAFT BREWW CITY, LLC FOR THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND LOCATION OF A CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE WITH SUNDAY SALES (AM AND PM) TO BE LOCATED AT 27843 ORCHARD LAKE ROAD,

FARMINGTON HILLS, MI AND NEW SDM LICENSE AND ENTERTAINMENT AND OUTDOOR SERVICE AREA PERMITS

City Clerk Smith stated that an application was received on behalf of Craft Breww City, LLC requesting to transfer the ownership and location of a Class C Liquor License to be located at 27843 Orchard Lake Road. The liquor license is currently being held in escrow at 30555 Grand River Avenue.

Clerk Smith further explained that the next request on the agenda is for the transfer of ownership for a Class C license at this same location. This license is currently being held in escrow at the Orchard Lake Road address and is being transferred to a new owner due to a Court ordered Bankruptcy and is proposed to remain in escrow at this location.

Attorney Linda Mayer, representing the owners of Craft Breww City, LLC, explained the plans for the new restaurant and stated that they are expecting an opening date in August 2014. She indicated that the new SDM license being requested would allow for off-site consumption of liquor.

City Manager Brock inquired if it was the intent for the owners to sell pre-packaged beer for sale off premises.

The owners clarified that they intend to offer for sale off-premises growlers of beer, but do not plan to sell pre-packaged beer and that they do not have a cooler on site in which to keep pre-packaged beer.

MOTION by Lerner, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby recommends APPROVAL to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission the request from Craft Breww City, LLC for the transfer of ownership and location of a Class C Liquor License with Sunday Sales (AM and PM) to be located at 27843 Orchard Lake Road, Farmington Hills, MI and new Entertainment and Outdoor Service Area permits and new SDM License; subject to compliance with all applicable code requirements, obtaining a standard certificate of occupancy and submission of a signed copy of the City's liquor license agreement.

Roll Call Vote:	
Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF A REQUEST TO TRANSFER OWNERSIP OF A CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE LOCATED IN ESCROW AT 27843 ORCHARD LAKE ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI FROM TENT RESTAURANT OPERATION, INC. TO LAST CALL OPERATING CO I., INC., WITH THE LICENSE TO REMAIN IN ESCROW

City Clerk Smith reiterated that this request is for the transfer of ownership only for a Class C license being held in escrow at 27843 Orchard Lake Road. The transfer is due to a Bankruptcy Court Order and is proposed to remain in escrow at this location. She explained that this is not a city quota license and was originally transferred into the City from Orchard Lake Village.

Mayor Brickner inquired if the City could request to have this license remain in the City. He suggested that staff contact the owners of the license and help to find them a suitable location in the City in which to use the license.

City Manager Brock confirmed that he would make contact with the owners.

MOTION by Knol, support by Massey, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby recommends APPROVAL to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission the request to transfer ownership of a Class C Liquor License with Sunday Sales (AM) and Outdoor Service Area and Entertainment permits located in escrow at 27843 Orchard Lake Road, Farmington Hills, MI from TENT Restaurant Operations, Inc. to Last Call Operating Co I., Inc., with the license to remain in escrow; and

FURTHER, that the City Manager's Office contact the owners of the license to express that the City is interested in keeping the license in Farmington Hills.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE ACCELERATED DEVELOPMENT AND ENACTMENT OF REPLACEMENT LEGISLATION FOR PA 295 CMR 7-14-64

City Manager Brock stated that the City received a request to consider a similar resolution that seemed too politically charged; therefore, city staff revised the resolution to eliminate the political issues. He stated that the revised resolution is before Council this evening for consideration.

Councilmember Lerner commented that this resolution originated from a request from the Sierra Club, which is a political organization that supports many candidates from one political party and the City Council is non-partisan. He does not feel that this item should be on the agenda for consideration by City Council.

Discussion was held on further discussing the issue in a study session before approving a resolution. Several members of Council agreed with the idea of increased renewable energy but also agreed to further discussion on the issue.

MOTION by Lerner, support by Knol, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby postpones adoption of the resolution Supporting the Accelerated Development and Enactment of Replacement Legislation for PA 295 until the City Council meeting of December 8, 2014.

MOTION FAILS 3-4 (Bridges, Brickner, Bruce and Steckloff opposed)

MOTION by Bridges, support by Knol, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby postpones adoption of the resolution Supporting the Accelerated Development and Enactment of Replacement Legislation for PA 295 until a Study Session to be held on August 25, 2014.

MOTION CARRIED 6-1 (Massey opposed)

<u>CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR</u> <u>TEMPORARY JAIL LOCK UP SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN/BINGHAM</u> <u>FARMS POLICE DEPARTMENT</u> <u>CMR 7/14/65</u>

City of Farmington Hills City Council Regular Meeting July 14, 2014

Police Chief Nebus explained that the Village of Franklin/Bingham Farms is currently without temporary jail lock up services. The Farmington Hills Police Department is able to provide jail services because of adequate space and staffing assigned to jail responsibilities. Combined lock up services provides financial incentives to both communities, strengthens contiguous community border partnerships and enhances the current Shared Services Dispatcher Agreement with the Village of Franklin. The Franklin

Police personnel will abide by the Farmington Hills Police Department's jail rules, regulations and policies.

MOTION by Massey, support by Bruce, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby, under the authority of the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, approves the Intergovernmental Agreement for Lock Up Services between the City of Farmington Hills and the Village of Franklin.

MOTION CARRIED 7-0.

<u>CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS TO THE GEORGETOWN</u> <u>UNIVERSITY ENERGY PRIZE PROJECT TEAM</u>

MOTION by Bruce, support by Lerner, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby confirms the Mayor's recommendation to appoint the following individuals to the Georgetown University Energy Prize Project Team:

Adam Dailide Vince Dow Acacia Williams Andrew Wolf At Large Representative At Large Representative At Large Representative At Large Representative

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

CONSENT AGENDA

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF AWARD OF PROPOSAL FOR FIRE PROTECTION AND LIFE SAFETY SYSTEMS PLAN REVIEW TO CODE SAVVY CONSULTANTS, FIRE SAFETY CONSULTANTS AND FIRE SAVVY CONSULTANTS FOR A PERIOS OF TWO YEARS WITH POSSIBLE EXTENSIONS CMR 7-14-66

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue purchase order's to Code Savvy Consultants, Fire Safety Consultants and Fire Savvy Consultants for a period of two (2) year's with optional renewal for three (3) additional one (1) year periods between the City and each firm through mutual consent and under the same terms & conditions.

Roll Call Vote:

BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
STECKLOFF
NONE
NONE
NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN AMENDMENT</u> <u>SCHEDULE OF COSTS AND FEES FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT PLAN REVIEW CMR 7-14-67</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills adopt the Resolution establishing an amended schedule of cost and fees for Fire Department Plan Reviews.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND STECKLOFF Nays: NONE Absent: NONE Abstentions: NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID FOR THE REPAIR/REFURBISHMENT OF</u> <u>A VILTER AMMONIA COMPRESSOR TO SERV-ICE REFRIGERATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT</u> TO EXCEED \$15,000 CMR 7-14-68

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue a purchase order for repair/refurbishment of a Vilter Ammonia Compressor to Serv-Ice Refrigeration in an amount not to exceed \$15,000.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID FOR THE REPAIR/REFURBISHMENT OF TWO (2) ZAMBONI'S TO C&S ICE RESURFACING SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$40,000 CMR 7-14-69

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue a purchase order for repair/refurbishment of two (2) Zamboni's to C & S Ice Resurfacing Services in an amount not to exceed \$40,000.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF ANNUAL BID WAIVERS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 CMR 7-14-70

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue purchase orders for various products and services for fiscal year 2014/2015.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID FOR THE TRAILER-MOUNTED TREE</u></u> <u>CHIPPER TO VERMEER OF MICHIGAN IN THE AMOUNT OF \$15,500 CMR 7-14-71</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue a purchase order to Vermeer of Michigan in the amount of \$15,500, for the purchase of a Vermeer Model BC700XL trailer-mounted tree chipper.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID FOR SIX (6) PICKUP TRUCK SNOW PLOWS TO WEIGARTZ, INC. IN THE AMUONT OF \$28,721.00 CMR 7-14-72

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager to issue a purchase order to Weingartz, Inc. in the amount of \$28,721.00 for the purchase of six (6) pick-up truck snow plows.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR THE</u> <u>FARMINGTON HILLS POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MICHIGAN CMR 7-14-73</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager and the Director of Human Resources to execute a new agreement with the Farmington Hills Police Officers Association of Michigan in accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in CMR 7-14-73.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND STECKLOFF Nays: NONE Absent: NONE Abstentions: NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR THE</u> <u>FARMINGTON HILLS POLICE COMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION CMR 7-14-74</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager and the Director of Human Resources to execute a new agreement with the Farmington Hills Police Communications Association (Dispatch) in accordance with the following terms and conditions outlined in CMR 7-14-74.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR THE</u> <u>TEAMSTERS LOCAL 214 CMR 7-14-75</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby authorizes the City Manager and the Director of Human Resources to execute a new agreement with the Teamsters Local 214 in accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in CMR 7-14-75.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND STECKLOFF Nays: NONE Absent: NONE Abstentions: NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MEETING</u> <u>MINUTES OF JUNE 23, 2014</u>

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby approves the Study Session Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2014 as submitted.

Roll Call Vote:

Y

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 23, 2014

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby approves the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2014 as submitted.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:	BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND
	STECKLOFF
Nays:	NONE
Absent:	NONE
Abstentions:	NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF ENTERING INTO AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE REGULAR MEETING IN ORDER TO DISCUSS **EMPLOYEE REQUESTED REVIEW**

MOTION by Massey, support by Bridges, that the City Council of Farmington Hills hereby approves the entering into an executive session immediately following the regular meeting in order to discuss employee requested review.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: BRICKNER, BRIDGES, BRUCE, KNOL, LERNER, MASSEY, AND STECKLOFF Nays: NONE Absent: NONE Abstentions: NONE

MOTION CARRIED 7-0

<u>CITY ATT</u>ORNEY REPORT

The Attorney's Report was accepted as submitted.

TOPICS FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Mayor Brickner mentioned potential topics for the next regular City Council meeting of July 28, 2014.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Brickner adjourned the regular City Council meeting at 9:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela B. Smith, City Clerk